

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Email: clerk@northfrodinghampc.org Web: www.northfrodinghampc.org

Parish Council Meeting Minutes 7:30pm, 12 February 2024, N. Frodingham Social Centre

Present: Cllrs J Syers (Chair), M Doyle (Vice-chair) A Greaves, D Stead and S Watson. Three

members of the public and M Rose (Clerk).

Absent: All Councillors were present.

Public Participation – There were no requests for public participation.

1. Apologies for Absence

Ward Cllr Dewhirst apologised for being unable to attend the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on the 8 January 2024 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

No interests were declared.

4. Matters for Ward Councillors

No matters for Ward Councillors were raised.

5. Matters Arising

Council Tax Support Review Panel – The letter was read and noted, no comments will be submitted.

6. Administration

- a. **Village Improvement Committee** The Parish Council would like to thank the volunteers who are working on the old allotment site on Church Lane, the site is looking much tidier and their efforts are greatly appreciated.
 - East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) have given permission for the Parish Council to plant flowers in front of Mill Wheel village name sign on Church Lane.
- b. **Social Centre** The centre is doing well, popular sessions include the Pop-in session on a Wednesday, the Craft session on a Monday and the Line Dancing session.
- c. **Cemetery** In response to a query the Parish Council discussed the interring of ashes in the cemetery without the involvement of a funeral director and because of legal implications resolved that this will not be allowed. Overtime for the Clerk was approved to carry out cemetery administration.

7. Planning

a. Application 23/03799/PLF Emmotland Fishing Ponds, Howes Lane. Erection of replacement fishing lodge (Retrospective). The Parish Council had no objections to this application although concerns were raised regarding the setting of precedence for more holiday lets which would not be suitable at this location because of the narrow approach. Concerns regarding flooding were raised as it is believed that a nearby application for a holiday let was refused on these grounds.

b. Permissions granted

23/02726/PLF High Emmotland Farm, Howes Lane. 23/03311/PLF 5 Manor Croft.

c. **Local Plan Sustainable Transport Draft Supplementary Planning Document Update** – The documents were read and noted, no comments will be submitted.

8. Finances

- a. **Finance Statements** The statement and budget review were approved.
- b. **Payments** The following payments were approved:

HMRC	PAYE	£92.00
M Rose	Wages and expenses	£415.02
Rafters	Christmas tree	£130.00
East Riding Arborists	Tree works in cemetery	£396.00
Cllr Syers	Reimbursement of light switch	£8.99
British Gas	Cemetery Electricity	£22.70

- c. **Christmas Tree** This item was deferred to the next agenda.
- d. **Defibrillator Electricity** The Parish Council approved a payment of £50 towards the cost of the electricity used by the defibrillator to be paid in March to the manager of the Blue Post.
- e. **Village Voice Grant Application** The Parish Council is waiting for requested information regarding the application.

9. Councillor's Reports

The Parish Council received a 'thank you' card from the Parents, Teachers and Friends Association (PTFA) expressing thanks for the recent donation.

The following will be reported to ERYC:

- The pothole on Mount Pleasant Road just past the last house as you leave the village.
- The broken pavement opposite Eastfield Close.
- The double-bend on Cross Lane, as a hazard for vehicles trying to leave houses.
- Main Street, just before the corner of Grange Road, as when flooding occurs vehicles avoiding the water face on-coming traffic on a bend.
- Blocked drains on North Townside Road (again).

ERYC will also be notified that trees have been planted close to a bench on Bridlington Balk (near Grange Road) assumingly by village residents, the Parish Council does not object to the trees but was not given planting permission for this area and does not want ERYC to consider this as a violation of any agreement.

violation of any agreement.	
The meeting closed at 8:45pm and the next meet	ting is the 11 March 2024.
	D. I.
Approved:	Date:

NFPC Minutes 12.02.2024 Page **89**